

**26 January 2023**

**RSSAC Caucus RSSAC002v5 Work Party Teleconference#8 Chat Transcript**

18:01:30 From Ray Bellis to Everyone:

We'll start in 1 minute (2 mins past the hour)

18:05:24 From Ozan Sahin - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Link to Review Document:

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EOxYU8yIYhI4uELPmHVj4w8LmJFwzioUleHlgDCGdGU/>

18:09:33 From Steve Sheng - ICANN Org to Everyone:

<https://www.icann.org/en/system/files/files/rssac-047-12mar20-en.pdf>

18:09:36 From Steve Sheng - ICANN Org to Everyone:

RSSAC047

18:09:41 From Steve Sheng - ICANN Org to Everyone:

There are thresholds here.

18:21:42 From Abdulkarim Oloyede to Everyone:

Hi sorry you can't hear me

18:22:34 From Abdulkarim Oloyede to Everyone:

I can't unmute. But it's just an observation from me

18:23:28 From Abdulkarim Oloyede to Everyone:

Ok. Thatvis fine.